

NR_key_name: 626BECB86CC18416852565720053D75A
SendTo: INTERNET-BOARD
CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:
From: CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate: 12/19/1997
DisplayDate_Time: 10:15:46 AM
ComposedDate: 12/19/1997
ComposedDate_Time: 10:07:32 AM
Subject: Updates

It was good to see you in Annapolis and I was very pleased by the progress we made. I attended the hearing this morning before Judge Jackson on NBC's motion to intervene in the Nancy Sheridan matter. The Judge granted NBC's motion, which we had opposed but expected we would probably lose. He set a 90-day period for limited discovery and presumes that the case will be resolved by dispositive motions. The next hearing is on March 19 at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Burton has sent out the letters in the form that you read them. A curious coincidence is that on Wednesday I received a message from the National Director of Government Liaison at IRS, who was very apologetic for not having responded earlier to our requests to IRS. My immediate assumption was that she had received a copy of Burton's letter -- but it now appears that she called before receiving the letter. His letter should provide some additional incentive. We have spoken with three renowned forensic pathologists who have agreed, in principle, to provide pro bono assistance to us. We have not yet been able to work out any dates. The three doctors are Lee (Connecticut State), DiMaio (San Antonio -- a gunshot wound specialist), and Blackbourne (San Diego). We will keep you posted.

Body:
recstat: Record
DeliveryPriority: H
DeliveryReport: B
ReturnReceipt:
Categories: